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Dear Chairman Bharati,

We are writing to you to respectfully request that the above referenced Committee item be

deferred as an agenda item from the September Sth, 2023 Sign Variance Committee meeting and
referred back to Staff for further review. We have discussed this matter with Staff and collectively
agree that it is in the best interests of the application to address the issues noted in Staff’s Report
For Action dated August 25, 2023, pertaining to the four (4) Variances requested in our application
(one of which only recently came to light).

Respectfully,

Lee A. Beekman
Real Estate Development Manager — Eastern Region, Canada
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